
Noeleen Keavev 

Subject: FW: EPA - Information required 

From: Patrick Geoghegan 
Sent: 11 September 2013 17:04 
To: 'admin@therecyclingvillage.ie' 
Subject: EPA - Information required 

FAO: M r  Ivan Callaghan, Facility Manager. 

Hi Ivan 

1 Further to our earlier telephone conversation, I would be grateful if you would submit the following: 

Details on any changes to air emission points. Please include revised 12 digit grid references where 
re levant; 
Recent results of atmospheric emission monitoring; 
Results of air dispersion modelling of emissions, if any; 
Where dust deposition surveys were carried out in 2012, please advise as to whether heavy metals were 
measured in the collected dust samples a t  Dl-D4; 
Where bag filters/other controls to mitigate air emissions are provided, please state type used, grid 
references and control equipmentlprocedure to monitor their performance. 

0 

0 

0 

If you have any queries, or need to discuss any aspect of the above, please contact me at 053-91-60600. 

All hard copy correspondence should be sent to Administration, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource 
Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Regards 

Pa trick Geog hega n 
Senior Inspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 
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